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4 November 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
SUBJECT :+ Nieman Talk

I suppose the following subjects might come up in
the course of the Nieman Pellows meeting:

newspaper coverage

covert action in Chile
jarrington's“legal basis for
covert action® story
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I shall take with me six coples of each of the following:

the View from Langley
your speech in Los Angeles
your confirmation hearing
our blue booklet
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Angus MacLean Thuermer
Assistant to the Director
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1 November 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT . Nieman Fellowship Meeting in Cambridge

Jim Thomson called yesterday to say how pleased
he was that you would be coming up to the Nieman Fellows.
He said the usual format would be followed. The talk
would be off-the-record and the persons present would be
the Nieman Fellows and their wives with a couple of
guests. By this he meant his own brother who is going
with us, Professor Dan H. H. Ingallsl| | STAT

STAT [ |former Professor of mine at Harvard, and Loui¢ M.
Lyons, former curator. These are people I asked to be
included. Jim said that although campuses had toned
down somewhat from recent years, he could not help but
say that a number of the Fellows were quite concerned
about the Agency and Chile.

Jim also wanted to emphasize once again that seven
or eight of this year's Fellows are foreigners. I said
you were aware of this.

Attached you will find the list of this year's
Fellows.

STAT

Angus MacLean Thuermer
Assistant to the Director
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